

MINUTES

March 1, 1990

Steering Committee

Minutes recorded by Sonali McElroy and typed by Nancy Hansen

Gina Holmes will take minutes at the 3/8/90 Town Hall Meeting

Minutes from the 2/15/90 Steering Committee meeting were read. A motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes. Motion carried unanimously.

PUBLICITY COMMITTEE REPORT: 4000 fliers have been produced for distribution for the 3/8/90 Town Hall Meeting. Discussion followed concerning means of distribution. It was mentioned that a good distribution sites are at the Post Offices on Saturday mornings. There will be an ad on MCTV and a notice will be in the HMB Review. It is hoped that MCTV will tape the meeting for future airing. Sandra Barnett from the SM Times will be notified. Leonard Sbrocco (editor of the Review) will attend the meeting, as will Richard Connelly, reporter and Anna Eshoo and Richard Silver.

RESEARCH AND ISSUE AWARENESS: This committee has taken on an informal structure with Sonali McElroy covering research and Nina Newkirk covering issue awareness. Nina reminded us that the Princeton Rezoning issue will be before the Board of Supervisors on March 13.

ORGANIZATION: The By-Laws workshop was discussed. It will be held on Sat., March 31, 1990, 1-4 PM. Site and moderator to be determined. Physical layout was discussed with possibility of a U-shaped table for presentations and then breaking up into small working groups with each group working on a different aspect of the by-laws.

FUNDRAISING AND TREASURY: It was reported that envelopes will be passed out at the Town Hall Meeting to collect donations. Discussion followed concerning this technique and it was decided that the matter would be best left to the professionals. A motion was made to approve \$100 for the flier expenses. Seconded and carried.

Nancy Hansen will make an agenda for the Town Hall Meeting.